
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 
USA

Date : 05/09/2024

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PD9AX211D2

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for module approval FCC ID: PD9AX211D2, originally 
granted for DSS, DTS, UNII on 02/26/2021 , for 6XD on 04/26/2021.

Change #1: This change establishes portable category SAR conditions for the Lenovo model 
ThinkBook Plus G5 Hybrid Station with antenna(s) part number(s) DC330023E00, DC330023E10, 
DC330023F00, DC330023F10.

Note:
The Hybrid Station is a keyboard and the Hybrid Tab (Tablet)  can be attached and used as monitor 
only. 
No radio is active from the Tab when connected to  the Hybrid station.

Intel Corporation          
425 rue de Goa, Le Cargo 6

Antibes, 06600 France

Sincerely, 

By: 

Title: 

_________________________ 
Benjamin LAVENANT   
Regulatory Engineer  

On behalf of: Intel Corporation  
e-mail: benjamin.lavenant@intel.com 




